Dave Barthelm

From: Mineral of the Month Club <robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com> on behalf of Mineral
of the Month Club <christine@celestialearthminerals.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 15, 2014 6:07 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: MARCH OFFERING
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March 2014 Offerings

Featured Mineral

Blue kyanite from the state of Minas
Gerais in Brazil is a a neosilicate that
crystalizes in the triclinic system...to
read more click on the write-up link
below:




Offering

This months selection continues to
span the globe and consists of varying

crystal structures .Among these are
a beautiful bladed barite, dravite
from New York State, smithsonite
and more...

Featured Fine Mineral

Rhodonite stems from the Greek, rhodon, or
"rose” referring to the minerals red color.
This is a rare crystalline form that is found
in very few localities. It is a mineral form of
calcium manganese silicate. To read more
about this beauty click on the article link
below:

As always we thank our members for making The Mineral of
the Month Club what it is today, a wonderful community of
rock hounds!

SIEENA

Mineral of the Month Club
37-14 61 Street

Woodside, New York 11377
718-397-0290

10% off your purchase of 4 or more specimens
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